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Mr. Don W. Davis, Area Landman 
Meridian O i l Inc. 
21 Desta Drive 
Midland, Texas 79705 

Re: 
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/} 
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Meridian O i l Inc. 
Benson "3", Federal Wl and Federal #9 
Sec. 3, T19S, R30E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 
NM-67985 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

We have reviewed the proposed locations for the above-referenced 
wells and made the following determination: 

The Benson "3" Federal #7 well is located outside the one-
quarter mile buffer zone for our operation. We would not contest 
th i s location. 

The proposed location for the Benson "3" Federal //9 well f a l l s 
within the one-quarter mile buffer zone. We would contest t h i s loca­
t i o n . 

Sincerely, 

R. F. Kirby 
Chief Mine Engineer 
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